No. FCA/ <913

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the/ 1Yj-6~ 19

From:-DFO Mandi.

Subject:-

To:- CF Mandi.

Diversion of 0.3705 ha of forest land in favour of

M/S Micro Hydel Project 100 KW.310/3 Jail road
Mandi, HP for the construction Mohit Micro Hydel
Project (100KW), within the jurisdiction of Mandi
Forest Division Mandi, H.P.

Memos:-

Kindly refer to EDS raised by Nodal Officer-cum-CCF
(FCA) O/o Pr. CCF, HP (HoFF) Shimla vide letter no.Ft.48-3843/2018 (FCA) dated
29.05.2019 on the above cited subject.

Sr.

Observations

Reply

1.

Against column C (iii), although the toposheet
has been uploaded but has not been signed by
DFO concerned. As per latest instruction of Gol,
the copy of survey of India Toposheet indicating
boundary of forest land proposed to be diverted
duly signed by the user agency and DFO
concerned is required to be uploaded against
this column.

User agency has replied that the
copy of toposheet counter signed
by DFO has been uploaded now.

Against column C (iv) in online part-I, although
the digital map of proposed project has been
uploaded, but has not been signed by the DFO
concerned. As per latest instructions of Gol,
against this column map of the proposed
project duly signed by the user agency and DFO
concerned is required to be uploaded.

User agency has replied that the
copy of digital map of proposed
project with counter signed by
DFO has been uploaded now.

Against column No. D (i, although the
justification for locating the project over forest
land duly signed by user agency has been
uploaded but has not been countersigned by
DFO concerned. Justification for locating the
project over forest land duly signed by the user
agency and countersigned by the DFO
concerned is required to be uploaded. Similarly
the map of alternate alignment has not been
countersigned by the DFO concerned.

User agency has intimated that
the copy of justification for the
project with counter signed by
DFO has been uploaded in
online part-I now.

There is difference in the employment likely to
be generated mentioned in online part-I and
mentioned in hard copy of part-1. In online part,
against column no. E(ii), 27000, has been
mentioned whereas in hard coy of part-I against
column No. I(vi) 27000’ mandays will be
generated’, has been  mentioned. The
employment likely to be generated mentioned in
online part-l and mentioned in hard copy of

User agency has replied that the
necessary corrections have been
made in online part-I now.
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part-I, should tally. Necessary corrections are
required to be made in online part-I and hard
copy of the proposal.

Against column No. K (i), although FRA
certificate has been uploaded but is not on the
format prescribed for linear project. Against
column A-1 (vii shape of the forest land
proposed to be diverted: linear has been
mentioned whereas the FRA certificate has been
obtained for the projects other than linear.
Further, the FRA certificate and DC/SDM level
proceeding are photocopies. As per latest
instructions of Gol, the original copy of FRA
certificate along with attested copies of all the
proceedings duly attested by the issuing
department is required to be uploaded.

User agency has submitted
attested three copies of FRA
certificate.

As per enumeration lists of trees, placed at P.
No. 42-43, in all 13 saplings of Kamal are
standing over the forest land proposed for
diversion and against column No. 4 (ii) of online
part-lI, 13 saplings have been mentioned
between 0-30 cm girth class which are required
to be mentioned against remarks column and
not against 0-30 cm girth class. Necessary
correction is required to be made against this
column. Further the enumeration list has not
been signed by DFO concerned.

In this regard 13 saplings are
mentioned against remarks
column in online  part-II.
Necessary correction has been
done.

The site inspection uploaded on the portal and
placed in the folder is not in order. In the site
inspection report against column no. 5 (a), ‘The
user agency has not violated the provisions of
Forest (Conservation ) act, 1980 and no work
has been started without proper sanctioned,
‘No’ has been mentioned whereas as per online
part-11 and hard copy of part-lI, there is no
violation of FCA 1980. Revised/corrected site
inspection report of DFO is required to be
uploaded/submitted.

In this regard three copies of
correct site inspection report
have submitted and the same
has uploaded online part-II.

The EDS has been

attended and submitted for your

kind information further necessary action.

Encls;-as above
Div@l Forest Officer,

_ Mandi Forest Division, Mandi.
Enst. No./ <07l dated Mandi, the/ ji/_ £ _ )9
Copy forwarded to Sh. Tarapati Sharma House

no.310/3, Jail road, Tehsil Sadar, Distt. Mandi, HP for information.

Divis orest Officer,
Mandi Forest Division, Mandi.
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